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Stephanie Collins

From: James Tetreault <jamest@azimuthlanddesign.co>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Laurie Connors; Keith Caruso; Steve Venincasa; James Venincasa; Stephanie Collins
Subject: Rice Pond Village -- Plan of Offsite Improvements revised 12-3-2021
Attachments: Rice Pond Village Plan of Offsite Improvements -- Sheet 1 of 2 -- 12-3-2021.pdf; Rice 

Pond Village Plan of Offsite Improvements -- Sheet 2 of 2 -- 12-3-2021.pdf

Laurie: 
 
Attached are two PDF's.  They are sheets 1 and 2 of 2 of the Plan of Offsite Improvements now with a revision 
date of 12/3/2021.  This Plan was revised pursuant to the site walk and the input from you, Board members and 
Mr. Caruso.   
 
We faded the existing contours and pavement lines back to gray to make the proposed changes clearer.  We 
revised the proposed traveled way location especially between #'s 1 and 2 Rice Road and we added an inset at 
double the scale to show grading changes at the intersection with South Main Street and at the couple lots 
nearest to that intersection.   
 
The proposed traveled way of Rice Road will be at least 22 feet for all of its length and will wident to 26 feet as 
it approaches the intersection with South Main Street. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you to you, your Board members and Mr. Caruso for all of 
your input. 
 
James 
-----------------XX------------------ 
James Tetreault, PE, CPESC 
Azimuth Land Design, LLC 
325 Donald Lynch Boulevard. Suite 100 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508)485-0137 
jamest@azimuthlanddesign.co 


